From: Paul Reeves
Sent: 3/10/2010 5:55:37 PM
To: 'Lai, Peter' (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov); Martin. Vu@sce.com (Martin.Vu@sce.com)

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway(@sce.com);

‘ CHarmstead@semorautilities. com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com); |Redacted
Cc: Redacted
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com ), |Redacted
[Redacted Redacted
‘Redacted
EKirchhoffi@semprautilities com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com)jRedacted
Redacted )
Jeft
Hirsch' |Redacted |
‘Redacted "Kevin Madison'|Redacted |
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);|Redacte
‘Redacted ‘

steve.galanter@sce.com (steve.galanter@sce.com); markmcnulty@sbcglobal net
(markmcnulty@sbcglobal .net); marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com);
shahana.samiullah@sce.com (shahana.samiullah@sce.com);
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com);
Steven.Long@sce.com (Steven.Long@sce.com); LSidibe@semprautilities.com

(LSidibe@semprautilities.com);|Redacted

‘Redacted
K Valenznela@semnrantilities com (K Valenznela@semnrautilifies com )| Redacted
Redacted ‘
Redacted

'"Tapawan-
Conway, Zenaida G.' (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Walsh, Natalie'
(natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Matthew.Evans@sce' (Matthew.Evans@sce.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's Agenda

Martin,

'm not very clear on your request, but ... | used this as an
example to compare results from DEER (v2.05) to the Lighting Workbook
values.

If I choose Measure Index 37, SCE territory, Climate Zone 06
and examine the resulls on the "Impacts Review" tab of the Lighting
Workbook, one gets the exact same End-Use kWh per fixture savings value and

SB GT&S 0468891


mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Martin.Vu@sce.com
mailto:Martin.Vu@sce.com
mailto:ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:darren.hanway@sce.com
mailto:darren.hanway@sce.com
mailto:Flarmstead@semnrauti1ities.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:Kirchhoff@semnrautilities.com
mailto:steve.galanter@sce.com
mailto:steve.galanter@sce.com
mailto:markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net
mailto:markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net
mailto:marian.brown@sce.com
mailto:marian.brown@sce.com
mailto:shahana.samiullah@sce.com
mailto:shahana.samiullah@sce.com
mailto:KMcKinley@semprautilities.com
mailto:KMcKinley@semprautilities.com
mailto:Steven.Long@sce.com
mailto:Long@sce.com
mailto:LSidibe@semprautilities.com
mailto:LSidibe@semprautilities.com
mailto:zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Matthew.Evans@sce.com

the exact same End-Use demand savings in kW per fixture for the default PSZ
system type. Clearly, nothing regarding hours of operation has

changed. The gas negative interaction has dropped to 0.47 therms per
fixture, a 25% reduction.

As indicated in table 16 of the DEER Update documentation,

secondary schoolis "on break” during the demand period and the demand savings
is very small (only 2% of the fixtures are assumed to be on). The
spreadsheet version of the results for this measure recognizes that the lights
are basically "off" for this building type during the demand period and reports
an HVAC interaction factor of 1.0 for demand. This is true for all schools

that are "off" during the demand period (Table 16 referenced above is the best
place to see when this happens). This is different from the previous DEER
results in that we used to allow small changes to even smaller numbers to be
reported as HVAC interactions. To reiterate, and because it may not have
made it into the discussion previously, the demand interaction for buildings
that are closed are now considered to be 1.0. One nice thing about
simplifying this lighting impacts process is that it allows us to enforce better
consistency to simple rules like this. In the Lighting Workbook, this is

only mentioned in the "key" under the "Demand Applicability” table. The
following notes are in the workbook and pertain to the demand applicability
table:

if the value = 1, then demand values are not
altered

if the value = 0, then whole building demand is set to be the same
as end-use demand (HVAC interaction = 1.0)

value = 0 if the building is "on break” (i.e. closed) during the
demand period for that climate zone

This concept should probably be called ocut more explicitly,
but again, the nice thing about the simplified approach is that all of these
rules are in the spreadsheet and readily traceable.

The energy HVAC interaction factor implied by the MiSer table

below is 1.23. This has decreased to 1.19 for the defaull system type in
the Lighting Workbook. Across all eleven system types that are

relevant o this building type, the overall HVAC energy interaction factor is
1.14. This value was never before available, so can't be compared to any
MiSer or previous DEER value.

Did that address your issue?
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Regards,

Paul Reeves

The Partnership for Resource
Conservation

140 S. 34th Street
Boulder, CO 80305

303-747-3506 PaulReevesPRC@aomail.com

From: Martin.Vu@sce.com

[mailto:Martin.Vu@sce.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 4:35

PM

To: Lai, Peter

Cc: abesa@semprautilities.com; Kassing,

Breesa R; CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren.Hanway@sce.com;
Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; [Redacted |
[Redacted |Jeff Hirsch; Redacted | Kevin Madison;
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; |Redacted KValenzuela@semprautilities.com;
LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net;
Matthew.Evans@sce;|Redacted | Walsh, Natalie; Paul Reeves;
Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; [Redacted |Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
Steven.Long@sce.com; Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida

G.

Subject: RE: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's

Agenda

Hi Peter,

Could either Paul or Jeff speak to the DEER fixes related to the
screen shot below:

Thanks,

Martin
Vu
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Southern California Edison
Strategic Planning & Technical
Services

6042 N. Irwindale, Suite A
Irwindale, Ca 91702

(626) 815-5650

work

(626) 633-3408 fax

(818) 939-4159

cell

From: "Lai, Peter" <peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: "Ramaiva, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>,|Redacte
<abesa@semprautilities.com>,
<CHarmstead@semprautilities.com>,
<Darren.Hanway@sce.com>, <Don.Arambula@sce.com>,
<EKirchhoﬁ@emprautilities.com>,|Redacted |

Redacted | "Jeff Hirsch"

Redacted ["Kevin Madison”
[Redacted | <KMcKinley@semprautilities.com>,
|Redacted FKValenzuela@semprautilities.com>,

<L Sidibe @semprautilities.com=>, <Marian.Brown@sce.com>,

<markmenulty@sbcglobal.net>, <Martin.Vu@sce.co
"Matthew.Evans@sce" <Matthew.E ce com>|Redacted
[Redacted |"Paul Reeves|Redacted
’_<Shaha.na_Sam'LuLIa.h@sm=_lcom>, Redacted |
Redacted <Steve.Galanter@sce.com>,
<Steven.Long@sce.com>, "Walsh, Natalie" <natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G." <zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov=>
Ce:
[Redacted |

Date: 03/10/2010 12:00 PM
Subject: RE: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's Agenda

Hi All,

it would be in best interest to talk about these

proposed limited fixes today so that we can forge ahead. Have you all had
an opportunity to review the documentation provided? Let’s not forget, if
there is not a consensus to incorporate the fixes and add the new lighting
measures, then it will not be done.

Peter

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:50 AM

Redacted abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted
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CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Don.Arambula@sce.com;
EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; |Redacted Deff Hirsch; Kevin
Madison; KMcKinley@semprautilities.com;|Redacted

KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com;
Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com;
Matthew.Evans@sce;|Redacted  |Paul Reeves; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com;
[Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com;
Steven.Long@sce.com; Walsh, Natalie; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida
G.

Cc: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: Non-DEER

Meeting Wednesday's Agenda

Peter,

Per my email this morning, we're not

prepared to talk about new DEER or the related workbooks (Agenda item 1). Let's
focus on moving forward on non-DEER until our management hears from Julie on the
issue.

Thanks!
Shilpa

From: Lai, Peter [mailto:PPL@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 7:25 AM

To:

abesa@semprautilities.com; |Redacted \
CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren; Don.Arambula@sce.com;
EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com;|Redacted | Jeff Hirsch; Kevin
Madison; KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted ]
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com;
Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com;
:|Redacted | paul Reeves; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com;
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com;
Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie

Cc:

|Redacted |

Subject: Non-DEER Meeting Wednesday's

Agenda

ED-Utilities

Non-DEER Review Meeting

Wednesday, March 10, 2010, 3:30-5:00 PM

Call-in No:|Redacted |

Participant code:

Agenda
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1. DEER fixes/corrections
2. Development of guidelines such as baselines
3.

Non-Disclosure

Agreement
4. Utility custom applications submission to ED procedure
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